
RFP Q & A 
On-Call Environmental Services 

Q: Does the City currently have an on-call environmental services provider, and if so, are you 

able to share which firm(s) currently holds that contract?  

A: Yes, Grette Associates, a division of Farallon Consulting 

Q: Approximately how many task orders or projects does the City anticipate issuing annually 

under this on-call contract?  

A: Approximately 5/year 

Q: Will the selected consultant be expected to attend in-person meetings at City Hall, or are 

remote meetings generally acceptable for most coordination?  

A: Remote meetings are common.  

Q: Does the City anticipate any support for grant-funded projects, or will all task orders fall 

under standard municipal permitting and planning efforts?  

A: The task orders are primarily associated with private development. 

Q: Are there any specific types of mitigation, restoration, or monitoring projects anticipated 

during the term of this contract (e.g., wetland mitigation, shoreline enhancements, critical 

area buffers)?  

A: The Johnson Parkway wetland mitigation project is a public project that may need review during 

the contract term. There are also two residential projects that may need to demonstrate compliance 

with MR-8 of the SWMMWW requirements in conjunction with wetland mitigation, requiring 

coordination with the Department of Ecology. It is also anticipated that requests for stream buffers 

may occur due to the CAO Update.  
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